CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
Department of Building Inspection

@ertificate of @twpam:g

LOCATION

Issuedto . - ' Date of Issue

@ﬁﬁ is to EBl’ﬁfg that the buﬂding, premises, or part thereof, at the above location, built — altered

— changed as to use under Building Permit No. 071 ., has had final inspection, has been found to conform
substantially to requirements of Zoning Ordinance and Building Code of the City, and is hereby approved for
occupancy or use, limited or otherwise, as indicated below.

PORTION OF BUILGING OR PREMISES APPROVED OCCUPANCY
———— T JING OR PREMISES —— Y VCCUPANCY

Limiting Conditions: EMPOR

This certificate supersedes
certificate issued

Approved:

R e st eeesoiiiill R et b TV S

Inspector of Buildings '




CITY OF PORTLAND -
Planning and Urban Development Department

i

MEMORANDUM
TO: Code Enforcement
FROM: Jim Wendel, Development Review Coordinator
DATE: March 9, 1998 :
SUBJECT: chucst for Certificate of Occupancy
Coastal Savings Bank
120 Exchange Street

+ On March 9, 1998 a site visit was made to review the conformance of the site 1mprovcments with thc ;
approved plan dated December 16, 1997; my comments are:

L. Landscaping has not been completed due to time of year. The work shall be compléted by Méy‘ 1
1998. . L

2, Fmstmg granite curb behind the sidewalk on Exchange Street was cut vertically y to create an ofj\,mng
to the facility; however this end treatment of the curb is a safety hazard.’ The two ends of the cur
should be beveled in a similar manner to a standard terminal tip down curb, ThlS work shall b
completed by May 31, 1998,

It is my opinion that a temporary Certificate of Occupancy could be 1ssued assummg Codc Enforcemcnt
has no outstanding issues. : .
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